
 

 

 

 

January 12, 2022 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
PROJECT 21-09 

MATHEW DRIVE POND CONSTRUCTION 
 

 
 
TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM: City of De Pere 
 
Notice is hereby given that the contract documents for the Project 21-09 are amended as 
hereinafter set forth.  If you will be submitting a bid for Project 21-09, you must sign this 
addendum and include it with your submittal. 
 
This addendum consists of 1 page. 
 
CHANGES TO SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
 
1. Section 32 90 10 Native Landscaping, under section 4.8 Maintenance during Warranty 

Period, A. 1. Update as follows: 
Delete “two-year warranty period” and insert “one-year warranty period”.  
 
 The intent for the project is that there will be a one year warranty period from the date 
of Substantial Completion. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  
 

Eric P Rakers 
 
Eric P. Rakers, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
 
 
Acknowledged by: ___________________________ Date: __________________ 
 


